
From: Luis Izzo [mailto:Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2017 11:38 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; Chambers - Dean DP; Chambers - Riordan C 

Cc: 'michael.harmer@harmers.com.au'; 'matt@sda.org.au'; 
'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 'Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au'; 

'christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au'; 'andrew.crabb@nat.awu.net.au'; AMOD; Kyle Scott; Emily 

Slaytor 
Subject: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award - Inspection sheets [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID145528] 

 
Dear Associates to Vice President Hatcher, Deputy President Dean and Commissioner 

Riordan           

 

Attached are two aide memoirs that ABI, NSWBC and TCC wish to provide the members 

in relation to the upcoming inspections of the Thredbo and Perisher alpine regions. The 

documents are intended to facilitate the Bench’s inspection of relevant businesses and 

work locations on 23 August 2017. 

 

We have assumed that inspection participants will dress for the climactic conditions. It is 

quite possible that areas visited could be experiencing sub-zero temperatures and/or 

snow.  

 

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Luis Izzo 
Director 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  
Dir: +612 9458 7640 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0408 109 622  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 

 

www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home


IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

AM 2016/30: 4 YEARLY REVIEW OF ALPINE RESORTS AWARD 2010 

 

 

 

THREDO VILLAGE WALK 

 

ESTABLISHMENT  OWNERSHIP 

Commence at Lantern Apartments (2 Banjo Drive, Thredbo) Privately owned 

Proceed down stairs to:    

Kasees Apartments & Mountain Lodge  Privately owned 

Crackenback Castle Privately owned 

Currawong Ski Club Privately owned 

Coolibah Ski Club Privately owned 

Snowgoose Apartments   Privately owned 

The Denman Hotel  Privately owned 

The Après Bar (part of the Denman Hotel Privately owned 

Proceed down stairs to:   

Village Square, containing retail outlets including:    

• Sentinel Board Store (Clothing and Equipment) Privately owned 

• Raine and Horne Real Estate Privately owned 

• Thredbo Outdoor (Clothing and Equipment) Privately owned 

• Newsagency Resort owned 

• Sante Churasco Brazilian Style BBQ (restaurant) Privately owned 

• Village Pharmacy  Privately owned 

• Snow Sport Boutique (Opposite side of Mall) (Clothing and Equipment) Privately owned 

• Gift shop - JK Gallery & Mountain Shop  Privately owned 

• The Bakery Resort owned 

• T-Bar Restaurant Privately owned 

• Greg Quinn Mountain High Real Estate Privately owned 

• Thredbo Cellars  (Bottleshop) Resort owned  

• FoodWorks Thredbo (Supermarket) Privately owned 

Thredbo Alpine Hotel, containing within it:   Resort owned 

• Central Road (restaurant) Privately owned 

• Rip Curl concept store (Clothing and equipment) Privately owned 

• Rossignol Outlet (Pop Up for Winter 2017) (Clothing and Equipment) Privately owned 
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ESTABLISHMENT  OWNERSHIP 

• Schuss bar Resort owned 

• The Bistro Local pub & restaurant  Resort owned 

• Cascades (restaurant) Resort owned 

• Segreto (restaurant) Attached to Cascades Resort owned 

• Heller Keller bar Resort owned 

• Kebabz Café and Takeaway  Privately owned 

• Alfresco Pizzeria Privately owned 

Proceed across the Wooden Pedestrian Bridge to:   

Thredbo Valley Terminal  including: Resort owned 

• Thredbo Ticket Office Resort owned 

• Thredbo Valley Terminal Resort Admin offices Resort owned 

• Heads Up Accessories Shop Resort owned 

• Thredbo Sports (Clothing, Equipment and Hire Outlet) Resort owned 

• Avalanche café (in concourse) and Kiosks at Lift Base Privately owned 

• Thredbo Ski Repair  Privately owned 

• Thredbo Medical Centre (Doctors surgery) Privately owned 
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CHAIRLIFT GUIDE 

 

ESTABLISHMENT  OWNERSHIP 

Take the Kosciuszko Express Chairlift to Eagles Nest, viewing:  

• Kareela Restaurant  

Located to the right of the chairlift, visible from the chairlift. Look to your 

right between Towers 20 and 21 on the chairlift journey 

Privately owned until 

2016, Resort owned 

from Winter 2016 

• Black Sallees Restaurant 

Located to the far right of the chairlift at the top of Snowgums Chairlift, 

visible from the chairlift just before disembarking (subject to weather 

conditions / visibility) 

Privately owned 

• Eagles Nest Restaurant 

Located at the top of the Kosciuszko Express Lift   

Privately owned 

 


	Cover email
	Thredbo Village Walk

	Chairlift Guide

